
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 10, 2019 

Page 1 – URA Board Minutes, June 10, 2019 

DATE   WOODBURN HIGH SCHOOL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY OF MARION, 
STATE OF OREGON, JUNE 10, 2019 

CONVENED   The meeting convened at 6:52 p.m. with Chair Swenson presiding. 

ROLL CALL 
Chair Swenson Present 
Member Schaub Absent  
Member Cornwell Present  
Member Carney Present 
Member Morris Present 
Member Ellsworth Present 
Councilor Cabrales Present 

Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Assistant City Administrator 
Row, Police Chief Ferraris, Community Development Director Kerr, Economic Development 
Director Johnk, Finance Director Montoya, Sr. Management Analyst Moore, Communications 
Coordinator Moore, City Recorder Pierson 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Urban Renewal Agency minutes of May 13, 2019
Carney/Ellsworth… adopt the Consent Agenda.  The motion passed unanimously.

FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2019-2020 WOODBURN URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BUDGET  
Chair Swenson declared the hearing open at 6:54 p.m. for the purpose of hearing public input on the 
Agency’s Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-2020. City Administrator Derickson provided a staff 
report.  No members of the public wished to speak in either support or opposition of the budget.  Chair 
Swenson declared the hearing closed at 6:55 p.m.  

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF WOODBURN URBAN RENEWAL BUDGET 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2019-20; MAKING BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS; AND 
AUTHORIZING A CERTIFICATION TO THE MARION COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR 
Carney/Ellsworth… approve the resolution adopting the budget and capital improvement plan, 
making appropriations, and imposing taxes for FY 2019-20. The motion passed unanimously. 

URG 2018-13:  290 YOUNG STREET (YOUNG ST LLC) – ADDITIONAL FUNDING 
REQUEST  
Economic Development Director Johnk provided a staff report. Carney/Ellsworth…approve 
additional funds from the Building Improvements Program Grant Application for Young St LLC  for 
$3,065 (50%) to cover unexpectedly higher costs to disconnect, move and reconnect the electrical 
and HVAC systems once the roof is replaced at 290 Young Street.  The total estimate for the work 
from their preferred contractors (Creation Electric and Total Comfort, Inc.) is $8,630. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

ADJOURNMENT
Ellsworth/Morris… adjourn the meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

1



URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
 JUNE 10, 2019 

 
Page 2 – URA Board Minutes, June 10, 2019 

 
 
APPROVED                                                            
                        ERIC SWENSON, CHAIR 

 
 
ATTEST                                                                         
                Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
                City of Woodburn, Oregon 

2



Urban Renewal Agenda Item 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney __x____ Finance __x___ 

July 22, 2019  

TO: Urban Renewal Agency Chair and Members 

FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS) 
Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director  

SUBJECT: Building Improvements Program Approval Guidelines, Policies and 
Procedures (Goals 2,4,5) 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Pass the Resolution adopting the revised City of Woodburn Building 
Improvements Program Approval Guidelines, Policies and Procedures. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City established the Urban Renewal funded Building Improvements Program 
in 2011.  The purpose of the Program is to provide assistance to businesses and 
property owners through grants and design services in an effort to promote 
improvements to buildings within the targeted redevelopment area. By 
supporting improvements to the interior and exterior of buildings, the program 
serves to improve the Woodburn’s overall economic viability. 

DISCUSSION: 

Since inception, there have been revisions made to the program criteria and 
guidelines, (last revisions October 2017). As revitalization projects are completed, 
DARS and staff have identified areas where additional revisions to the Building 
Improvements Program could be made in order to maximize funds and promote 
additional investment and improvements. 

DARS approved recommended revisions to the Building Improvements Program 
(copy attached) at their May 30, 2019 meeting. Most of the revisions are 
grammatical edits; however, recommendations are being made to the 
“Funding Available” section of the Guidelines as follows: 

3



 
Urban Renewal Agency Meeting  -  July 22, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Funds would be awarded within the urban renewal program budget.  No 
additional financial impacts are anticipated. 

4



Page 1 - RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03 

 
URBAN RENEWAL RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF WOODBURN BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 
PROGRAM APPROVAL GUIDELINES, POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution 2011-01, established the Downtown Grant and Loan 
Program in February 2011; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the procedures and guidelines for the Downtown Grant and Loan 
Program have been repeatedly modified, as needed, by the Urban Renewal Agency 
Board; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in May 2016 these procedures and guidelines were consolidated into 
one document entitled Building Improvements Program Procedures, and  
 
 WHEREAS, at their May 30, 2019 meeting, the Downtown Advisory Review Board 
(DARS) recommended adoption by the City Council of the City of Woodburn Building 
Improvements Program Approval Guidelines, Policies and Procedures in order to 
promote additional investment and improvements; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
THE WOODBURN URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:  
 

Section 1. The City of Woodburn Building Improvements Program Approval 
Guidelines, Policies and Procedures attached hereto as Exhibit “A” are hereby 
adopted.  

 
Section 2. Any previously adopted Program Procedures and guidelines that 

are inconsistent with the attached are hereby repealed.  
 

 
Approved as to Form:          
         City Attorney    Date 
 
      
     APPROVED:       
       Eric Swenson, Chair 
 
Passed by the Agency         
Submitted to the Chair         
Approved by the Chair         
 
 
ATTEST:       
  Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
  City of Woodburn, Oregon 

5



City of Woodburn 
Building Improvements Program Approval 

Guidelines, Policies and Procedures 
Funded By: City of Woodburn Urban Renewal Program 

 270 Montgomery Street  |  Woodburn, OR  97071 
Phone: 503-980-6319 

Email:  Jamie.johnk@ci.woodburn.or.us 

Exhibit A

6

mailto:Jamie.johnk@ci.woodburn.or.us


Page | 2  
 

 City of Woodburn 
 Building Improvements Program 
 
Purpose of the Program 

The City of Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency is providing an incentive program designed to promote 
improvement to the buildings within targeted redevelopment areas. By enhancing the appearance of buildings, 
the program serves to improve the area’s overall economic viability. Better aesthetics increase property values, 
improve the marketability of space within the buildings and draws business and residents to the area. 
 
Target Areas 

The current building improvement program target areas is the within the existing Urban Renewal 
boundaries (see map attached) with a primary focus to downtown Woodburn. 
 
Application Process 

Applications for the Building Improvements Program will be available from the City’s Economic 
Development Office or online at the City of Woodburn’s website (http://www.ci.woodburn.or.us).  
Applicants will be required to complete the program application and provide a project timeline, conceptual 
or architectural drawings, specifications, and breakdown of costs for the proposed building improvement 
work.  Proposals must pass a threshold review for eligibility and will then be reviewed for quality and 
impact of the proposed improvements by the Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS).  After 
review and consideration, DARS makes funding recommendations to the City of Woodburn Urban Renewal 
Agency (URA) for final approval.  Approval of applications will be considered based on strength of proposals 
and economic development impact to on the community.   

 
Eligibility 

All property and business owners willing to improve the exterior or interior of properties located within the 
designated urban renewal program area may be eligible to participate.   in this program.  An applicant may 
leverage Building Improvements Program funds to secure other financial resources.  Property owners may 
receive assistance for more than one building based on funding availability.  Business owners must submit a 
signed acknowledgement from the property owners authorizing participation in the Building Improvements 
Program. 
 
Eligible buildings include any commercial or mixed-use building located within the designated program area (see 
map attached).  New commercial construction may be considered for this program; however, additional design 
review criteria may be required.  Individual residences are not eligible for funding.  If a percentage of the 
commercial building is used for residential purposes, consideration may be given for program eligibilitysupport 
for that portion used for commercial purposes..  Buildings will not be required to be occupied to be eligible for 
this program. 

 
During the application process, applicants will be required to demonstrate financial capacity to meet the 
program match-funding requirements and must be current on all property taxes, mortgages, insurance and City 
utilities. 
 
 

Exhibit A

7

http://www.ci.woodburn.or.us/?q=urban_renewal


Page | 3  
 

Eligible Activities 

Building improvement activities must involve the general upgrading of a building's exterior and/or interior with 
improvements that enhance the overall appeal and preservation of a property.  All improvements must comply 
with the City of Woodburn’s design standards and must be approved by the Downtown Advisory Review 
Subcommittee (DARS) and the Urban Renewal Agency (URA) Board. 

 
Examples of Eligible Activities 
 

• Masonry repairs, tuck-pointing, cornice repair 
and other repairs to preserve the character and 
historical significance of architectural details   

• Side and rear building façades 
improvements  

• Storefront reconstruction including painting and 
stucco repair/replacement   

• Interior/exterior lighting and energy 
efficiency upgrades 

• Window and door repair or replacement   • Interior renovation and repairs 
• Awnings and canopies   • Seismic upgrades 

• Roof repairs/replacement   
• ADA accessibility and cCode related 

improvements 
• Repair/replacement of gutters and down spouts   • Restore/repair flooring 
• Construction of decking and stairs   • Environmental remediation 

• Permanent exterior signage integrated into the 
storefront design   

• HVAC, electrical, plumbing improvements 
and repairs 

 
Examples of Non-Eligible Activities 
 

• Unapproved signage   • Conversion of use 
• Billboards   • Refinance of existing debt 
• Property acquisition   • Working capital 
• Parking lots   • Payment of delinquent taxes 
• Temporary, portable or non-permanent 

improvements   • Incomplete, previously funded projects 

 
Funding Available 

Funding is available on a first-come, first-served basis.  The maximum grant amount award is $50,000, per 
property/per application.  There are two three (23) building improvements program resources for an applicant 
to consider, as follows: 
 

• Grant Program:  
o Exterior Grant          50% up to $50,000 

(Excluding roof, sewer, and HVAC improvements) 
 Applicant Match    50% 

o Exterior Grant: Roof, Sewer, and HVAC Improvements 25 %  
 Applicant Match                  75%  

o Interior Grant Maximum          25 % up to $50,000 
 Applicant Match                       75%  

o Design Services Grant:  Application Required        

Exhibit A

8



Page | 4  
 

 
The applicant will be reimbursed by program funds upon completion of the project followed by a site inspection 
and submission of a “Completed Work Statement” along with the required supporting materials.  The project 
must be completed within twelve (12) months of the grant award.  Consideration of a six (6) month extension 
may be approved by DARS or the URA Board with submission of an Extension Request Form from the applicant 
along with a project timeline reflecting a completion date.  If the grant-funded project is not completed in the 
timeline specified, the grant will be withdrawn, without prejudice, allowing the applicant to re-apply at a later 
date.   
 
Financing Policies 

• Reimbursements:  All grants are funded on a reimbursement basis following completion of the project.  The 
total reimbursement for all forms of building improvement assistance shall not exceed $50,000 per project.  

• Site Inspection:  Prior to disbursement of grant funds, the City will conduct a site inspection of the property 
in order to verify that all of the work as prescribed in the funding application has been  completed.  In 
addition, the applicant will be required to submit a “Completed Work Statement” along with the required 
supporting documents in order to process reimbursement.   Reimbursement will not be made until the site 
inspection made and Statement has been submitted to and approved by the City’s Economic Development 
Director. 

• Taxes, Licenses and Insurance Requirements:  At the time of application, property and/or business owners 
must be current on property taxes, city fees and utilities and must have adequate property insurance.  
Recipients of Building Improvement Program funds must adhere to the following during the grant funding 
period: 

 

o If the applicant is the property owner, retention of the property for the duration of the project; 
grant funds are not transferrable. 
 

o Maintain property insurance during improvement period. 
 

o Operate in compliance with all applicable local, state, and federal codes, laws, and regulations.  
 

o Maintain the property improvements after improvements are completed. 
 

o Remain current on city and county property taxes for the duration of the project. 
 
Non-compliance with any of the above mentioned items shall be considered in default and may constitute  
repayment of all or a portion thereof of the grant funds awarded through the Building Improvements  
Program. 

 
Design Guidelines 

Eligible proposals will be required to conform the Urban Renewal Goals. These goals are provided to assure 
appropriateness of the proposed work and to provide for compatibility with the Urban Renewal funding criteria.  
Where appropriate, the City of Woodburn may also require adherence to design standards that complement the 
historic downtown area and how the proposed improvements impact other the historic significance of the 
subject property and properties within their vicinity.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A

9



Page | 5  
 

 
Urban Renewal Goals to address in the application process include: 
 

 Eliminate Conditions of Blight—Address blighted conditions including underutilized 
   land and/or deteriorated buildings and structures 

 Promote Economic Development— Enhance the downtown’s attractiveness as a place to live,  
 work, or seek entertainment 

 Create Jobs— Bring new employers and employment opportunities to Woodburn 

  Community Benefit — Create amenities for the Woodburn community 

  Physical Impact – Improve the attractiveness of the property and downtown 

 
Review Committee 

Applications will be reviewed by DARS to ensure an equitable process and that the application meets all 
applicable program criteria.  After review, DARS will make recommendation to the URA Board to either approve 
or deny the application.  If the application is denied, the applicant has the opportunity to appeal the decision 
directly to the URA. 
 
Architectural Drawings and Specifications 

Applicants will be required to include a detailed description of the proposed improvements along with 
architectural drawings and specifications (where applicable) as part of their application. 
 
If architectural assistance for design of improvements is needed, the Program provides a Design Services Grant 
for architectural assistance.  
 
Application Requirements 

Application packages must include enough documentation to illustrate the impact of the project, costs, and 
compliance with the Urban Renewal Guidelines.  Failure to provide required information will delay the review 
and approval process.  
 
Supplemental documents required at the time of application include: 
 

 A completed application form 

 Written consent from property owner giving permission to conduct building improvements (if applicable) 

 Color photographs of existing conditions 

 Samples of materials and colors to be used and other documentation necessary to illustrate the visual 
impact of the proposed project 

 Proposed project completion schedule 

 Applicant must attempt to provide three (3) competitive proposals from licensed and bonded 
contractors will be required on portions of the project that exceed $2,500. If applicant is unable to 
acquire qualifying proposals, applicant may bequestrequest in writing consideration of waiver of the 
three-bid process.  Proposals should give detailed information about the work to be completed, the 
costs, and the project completion schedule. All proposals must include an authorized signature 
(electronic signatures will not be accepted) as well a CCB# and full address.  Once a project is awarded, 
contractors cannot be changed unless new proposals have been submitted for review and authorization 
by the DARS. 

Exhibit A

10



Page | 6  
 

 
 

 In the event that a property owner is a licensed contractor and is proposing to perform work on their 
own properties, said property owner must furnish at least two (2) qualifying proposals other than their 
own for consideration (for projects over $2,500). 

 Owners and merchants may also perform work on their own buildings; however, they will not be 
reimbursed for their time while acting as contractor and/or installing material. Material costs and labor 
of employees are reimbursable if documentation on the number of hours worked on the project by the 
employees, the rate of pay, etc. is provided. 

 
Application Amendment 

Acknowledging that once improvements are underway circumstances may require changes to the original 
scope of the project.  Therefore, an amendment to an application due to project scope may be considered 
after award of the grant.  An amendment request will be required in writing, prior to work beginning, clearly 
stating the changes to the project scope and circumstances prompting said change.  Review and approval of 
the amendment by DARS and/or URA Board is required unless circumstances prevent prior notice, at which time 
applicant must contact City staff prior to work beginning. 
 
Request for Reimbursement Requirements 

Reimbursement can be expected in approximately three (3) to six (6) weeks after all of the required 
documentation has been submitted and reviewed: 

 Completed Work Statement 
 Form W-9 
 Copies of all paid invoices, canceled checks, and/or bank statements for all of the building improvement 

work covered by grant. These must equal to or greater than the required grant match (where 
applicable).  All project expenditures must be paid in full. The invoices must be marked paid, signed, and 
dated by the contractors.  

 Lien waivers cannot be substituted for canceled checks or bank statements. 
 Photographs of completed project. 

 
Contact Information 

For additional information on the City of Woodburn Building Improvement Program, please contact: 
 

Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 
City of Woodburn 
970 Cascade Drive  |  Woodburn, OR  97071 
Phone:  503-980-6319 
Email:  Jamie.johnk@ci.woodburn.or.us 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A

11

mailto:Jamie.johnk@ci.woodburn.or.us


Page | 7  
 

 

City of Woodburn  
Building Improvements Program 

 

Exhibit A

12



Page | 8  
 

 

Exhibit A

13



Page | 9  
 

     

City of Woodburn 
Building Improvements Program  

Boundary Map 
  

Exhibit A

14



Urban Renewal Agenda Item 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

July 22, 2019 

TO: Urban Renewal Agency 

FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS) 
Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 

SUBJECT: URG 2018-14: 553 N. Front Street (Casa Marquez) - Additional  
Funding Request (Goals 2,4,5) 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Urban Renewal Agency award $6,872.50 to Enrique Marquez/Casa 
Marquez Restaurant (Applicant)for improvement of the property located at 553 
N. Front Street.

BACKGROUND: 

The Urban Renewal Agency approved the initial funding application at the May 
13, 2019 URA meeting (DARS approved at the May 2, 2019 meeting). The 
Applicant’s original request for funding was made to remove and repair a small 
portion of the roof around the HVAC unit, however once contractors were on 
site to scope the work, they discovered additional damage to the roof requiring 
a complete re-roof and repairs, thus resulting in an addition request for funding. 

PROPOSAL: 

The Applicant has requested additional Program assistance to complete the 
repair and re-roof of the building and has submitted the required documents to 
support the application.  The Applicant reached out to four roofing companies 
to re-bid this scope of work; however only two bids was received in response to 
the request.  Staff recommends considering the application with the two bids 
submitted due to the condition of the roof.   

The overall revised cost of the exterior improvements (repairs and re-roof) for the 
property located at 553 N. Front Street: 

15



URG 2018-14: 553 N. Front Street - Additional Funding Request  
Page 2 
 
 
 Additional 

Request 
Initial 
Request 

Total Funding 
Requests 

 
% 

Building Improvement Program $  6,872.50 $2,627.50 $  9,500 50% 
Property Owner Match $ 6,902.50 $2,597.50  $  9,500 50% 
Total Improvements $13,775.00 $5,225.00  $19,000  
 

PROGRAM CRITERIA: 
 
• The property is located at 553 N. Front Street and within the Urban 

Renewal District. 
 

• The proposal complies with the downtown architectural design 
standards and signage standards. Making exterior improvements 
and upgrades to the building.  
 

• The project encourages greater marketability of the Urban Renewal 
Grant and Loan District.  Repairs to the property will provide preserve 
the current use of the property. 
 

• The proposal will complement the existing surrounding community.  
Making repairs to the property will enhance the overall appeal of 
downtown Woodburn and provide economic opportunities to business. 

 
• The project design works toward restoring the building as closely to its 

original design as possible.  Not applicable  
 

• That building interiors are improved with a focus on addressing code- 
related improvements.  Not applicable 
 

• The project is in the public interest.  The Urban Renewal Program 
specifically identifies the need to improve buildings within Woodburn's 
Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District. 

 
SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION: 
 
The Program is intended to encourage and assist business and property 
owners to invest in the Urban Renewal District. This Application reflects the 
intent of the program by making repairs to the property and maintaining the 
useful life of the building and the value to the business environment to 
downtown Woodburn. 
 
 

16



URG 2018-14: 553 N. Front Street - Additional Funding Request  
Page 3 
 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 
1. There is a 50% match requirement required for exterior improvements 

through the Program. Invoices must be submitted for reimbursement. No 
grant money will be disbursed until the project is completed and is 
approved by the Agency. 
 

2. Grant and loan funds may be used for materials and services provided by  
licensed contractors. 
 

3. Projects shall be completed within one year of approval in order to be 
eligible for reimbursement. Grants provide for a single payment after 
receipts are provided and all completed work is accepted by the City. 
 

4. Licensed contractors will complete all work. 
 
 

Attachments: 

Supporting Documents 
 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



 Urban Renewal Agenda Item 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

July 22, 2019 

TO: Urban Renewal Agency 

FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS) 
Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 

SUBJECT: URG 2019-01:  425 N. First Street (Monte Alban) (Goals 2,4,5) 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Urban Renewal Agency award $15,750 to Tienda Monte Alban 
(Applicant) for improvement of the property located at 425 N. First Street. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Applicant leased the property at 425 N. First Street for a retail market and 
has completed substantial improvements to the building interior (funded in part 
by URA funds).  The next phase of their business plan is to install a commercial 
hood and suppression system in order to prepare and serve food as part of their 
operations.   

PROPOSAL: 

Moving more expeditiously than first anticipated with phase II of their business 
expansion, Tienda Monte Alban has submitted a URA Program application for 
phase II improvements, which include the installation of a commercial 
restaurant hood, fire suppression system, electrical panel, gas line, mechanical 
drawings, permits, and related installations. 

The Applicant has provided three (3) estimates for the installation and 
improvements, however only one of the contractors provides an estimate and 
scope of work that includes the mechanical drawings and complete installation 
requirements.   Since the mechanical drawings are not completed, the 
Applicant is estimating the cost of the permit fees to be $5,000, however this is a 
“not to exceed” amount and will be adjusted accordingly. 

30



Re:  URG 2019-01 - 425 N. First Street (Tienda Monte Alban) 
Page 2 
 
 
The overall cost of the interior improvements for the property located at 425 N.  

First Street: 

 Building Improvements Program Grant $15,750 
 Estimated cost of all improvements  $57,998 
 Percentage of grant           25% 
 

PROGRAM CRITERIA: 

• The property is located at 425 N. First Street and within the Urban 
Renewal District. 

• The proposal complies with the downtown architectural design 
standards and signage standards. Making interior improvements 
and upgrades to the building.  

• The project encourages greater marketability of the Urban Renewal 
Grant and Loan District. Repairs to the property will provide 
marketability of the property for current and future tenancy. 

• The proposal will complement the existing surrounding community. 
Occupying the building with a retail store as well as making repairs and 
improvements to the property will enhance the overall appeal of 
downtown Woodburn and provide economic opportunities to the 
tenants and to the property owner. 

• The project design works toward restoring the building as closely to its 
original design as possible.  Not applicable  

•  That building interiors are improved with a focus on addressing code- 
related improvements. These improvements are a requirement for the 
applicant to operate a restaurant in this building. 

• The project is in the public interest. The Urban Renewal Program 
specifically identifies the need to improve buildings within Woodburn's 
Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District. 

 
SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION: 

The Program is intended to encourage and assist business and property 
owners to invest in the Urban Renewal District. This Application reflects the 
intent of the program by making improvements/repairs to the property and 
maintaining the useful life of the building.  In addition, a retail occupant in 

31



Re:  URG 2019-01 - 425 N. First Street (Tienda Monte Alban) 
Page 3 
 
 
the building will add value to the business environment to downtown 
Woodburn. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 

1. There is a 75% match requirement required for interior improvements 
through the Program. Invoices must be submitted for reimbursement. No 
grant money will be disbursed until the project is completed and is 
approved by the Agency. 

2. Grant and loan funds may be used for materials and services provided by 
licensed contractors. 

3.  Projects shall be completed within one year of approval in order to be 
eligible for reimbursement. Grants provide for a single payment after 
receipts are provided and all completed work is accepted by the City. 

4. Licensed contractors will complete all work. 

 

Attachments: 

Building Improvements Application 
Supplemental Documents: 

• Estimates 

 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39


	URA Meeting Minutes June 10, 2019
	Staff Report - URA Building Improvements Program Revisions - 7-22-2019
	FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS)
	Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director
	UBACKGROUNDU:
	UDISCUSSIONU:
	UFINANCIAL IMPACTU:

	URA Resolution 2019-03
	Exhibit A REVISED Woodburn Building Improvements Program - edits 5-30-2019
	URG 2018-14 Casa Marquez
	UPROGRAM CRITERIA:

	DARS Staff report - URG 2018-14 - Casa Marquez - Additional Funding Request
	2019-01 Tienda Monte Alban
	UPROGRAM CRITERIA:

	2019-01 DARS Application



